CITY @lF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2022 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle. Please announce your name and address
(if acceptable) before commencing — all public comments are limited to three (3)
minutes and each citizen will be permitted to speak only once. It is the City
Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during Public Comment. Any questions
raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected official outside of the City
Council meeting.

City Council Meeting Minutes of November 7, 2022

Corporate Disbursement Report
- November 21, 2022 ($534,682.67)

475 Main Street | T (630) 293-2200 | Ruben Pineda

West Chicago, Illinois | F(630) 293-3028 BAE

60185 | ww w.westchicago.org Nca'?sycl\g?mith Ncﬁlcr}ca;; “}I*I'N(Ii;t;mﬁ';



City Council Meeting
November 21, 2022
Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Consent Agenda

° Items Not Sent to Committee:

A. Approve Permanently Making Hazel Street Between Joliet Street and
Bishop Street One-Way Eastbound.

C. Resolution No. 22-R-0069 - A Resolution Supporting Continued Efforts
to Resolve Public Safety Concerns with The SAFE-T Act.

Reports by Committees

Unfinished Business

New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

November 22, 2022 Historical Preservation Commission
November 28, 2022 Public Affairs Committee
December 1, 2022 Infrastructure Committee

Mayor’s Comments

Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — S ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

Adjournment



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
November 7, 2022

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance. Alderman Swiatek led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll call found James E. Beifuss, Jr., Heather Brown, Jayme Sheahan, Sandy Dimas, Rebecca
Stout, Jeanne Short, Christine Dettmann, Melissa Birch Ferguson, Matthew Garling, Christopher
Swiatek, Alton Hallett, John E. Jakabcsin and Joseph C. Morano present. Alderman Lori
Chassee was absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

Also in attendance were City Administrator Michael Guttman, Mehul Patel and City Attorney Pat
Bond.

4. Public Participation.

e Connie Schmidt: Chair of the local Sierra Club. The Club is collecting data on air quality
and wants careful consideration of the proposed Waste Transfer Station.

e Janice F. Guider: Member of the local Sierra Club. The Club is committed to an
environment of good health, and would like more information on the LRS Waste Transfer
Station.

e Maria Paulina Garcia: Spoke against the LRS Transfer Station, and is requesting more
lead time for the waste transfer hearing date.

e Julieta Alcantar-Garcia: Resident and representing Immigrant Solidarity DuPage. Spoke
regarding the LRS Transfer Station public hearings and the Kerr-McGee site plans.
Emphasized the impact on the public health, to make sure it is safe.

e Jackson Paller. Representing Citizen Advocacy Group. Reviewed two criteria of the
siting process on which the City Council should focus.

5. City Council Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2022. Alderman Swiatek made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Jakabcsin, to approve the minutes of October 17, 2022, with no
changes.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Beifuss, Brown, Dimas, Stout, Short, Dettmann, Birch Ferguson,
Sheahan, Hallett, Jakabcsin, Swiatek, and Morano. Alderman Garling abstained. Motion
carried.

6. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Garling to approve the November 7, 2022, Corporate Disbursement Report in the amount of
$725,397.13.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Beifuss, Brown, Dimas, Stout, Short, Dettmann, Birch Ferguson,
Sheahan, Hallett, Garling, Jakabcsin, Swiatek, and Morano. Motion carried.



City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
November 7, 2022

Page 2

7. Consent Agenda
* Infrastructure Committee:
A. Resolution No. 22-R-0021 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a

Contract with Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc. for the Fair Meadows Subdivision Rehabilitation
Project (for an amount not to exceed $1,447,324.76).

B. Resolution No. 22-R-0065 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with MacCARB, Inc. for the Procurement of Liquid Carbon Dioxide for Fiscal Year 2023
(for an amount not to exceed $112,500.00).

C. Resolution No. 22-R-0067 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract Amendment No. 1 with Operations Management International, Inc. for Professional
Services Related to the Management and Operations of the West Chicago Winfield Wastewater
Authority’s Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant for the Remainder of the Contract Ending in
2027.

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Morano, to approve the above items.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Beifuss, Brown, Dimas, Stout, Short, Dettmann, Birch Ferguson,
Sheahan, Hallett, Garling, Jakabcsin, Swiatek, and Morano. Motion carried.

* Finance Committee:

**D. Ordinance No. 22-0-0035 — An Ordinance Amending the Annual Budget for the
City of West Chicago, DuPage County, lllinois for the Fiscal Year Commencing January 1, 2022
and ending December 31, 2022 Passed and Adopted by Ordinance No. 21-O-0036 — Fourth
Quarter 2022 Budget Amendment.

E. Resolution No. 22-R-0066 — A Resolution Retaining Speer Financial, Inc. as the
City’s Advisor on Municipal Debt Issuances.

**|ltem 7.D. was removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Unfinished
Business.

Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Brown, to approve the above item.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Beifuss, Brown, Dimas, Stout, Short, Dettmann, Birch Ferguson,
Sheahan, Hallett, Garling, Jakabcsin, Swiatek, and Morano. Motion carried.

8. Reports by Committees: None

9. Unfinished Business:

A. Ordinance No. 22-0-0035 — An Ordinance Amending the Annual Budget for the City of
West Chicago, DuPage County, lllinois for the Fiscal Year Commencing January 1, 2022
and ending December 31, 2022 Passed and Adopted by Ordinance No. 21-O-0036 -
Fourth Quarter 2022 Budget Amendment.

Alderman Brown raised a concern about the amount of money being added via the
Amendment. Administrator Guttman reviewed the key larger changes noting that nearly all
were previously known to the Elected Officials



City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
November 7, 2022

Page 3

Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout, to approve the above item.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Beifuss, Brown, Dimas, Stout, Short, Dettmann, Birch Ferguson,
Sheahan, Hallett, Garling, Jakabcsin, Swiatek, and Morano. Motion carried.

10. New Business:

Alderman Dettmann spoke about concerned raised about an air/pellet gun on private
property. She would like staff to research. No aldermen objected.

11. Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

November 14, 2022 Development Committee (cancelled)
November 15, 2022 Plan Commission/ZBA

12. Mayor’s Comments. Mayor Pineda encouraged people to vote.
13. Executive Session. None.

14. Items to be Referred for final Action from Executive Session. None.

15. Adjournment. At 7:30 pm, Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Dimas,
to adjourn. All Aldermen voted aye by Voice Vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Guttman
City Administrator



Michael Guttman
“

From: Apostoli, Karen <apostolik@wego33.org>
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2022 3:14 PM

To: Michael Guttman

Subject: Re: One Way Hazel

Hi Michael,

Below is a short statement from the Leman Administration:

The Hazel Street one-way trial period has been very successful. Leman spent a considerable amount
of time working to implement a traffic system that has increased the efficiency of both drop-off and
pick-up of students on Hazel Street. No system will ever be perfect due to the sheer number of
vehicles and students arriving and departing on that road, however, the addition of the one-way street
has had a considerable positive effect. With all cars moving in the same direction, we are significantly
more able to monitor and control the traffic flow which increases efficiency. Traffic flows at a much
more steady pace through the drop-off and pick-up process and we no longer have vehicles

entering driveways to turn around and exit the opposite way. This was a common occurrence before
the one-way street was implemented and created significant congestion and danger for students
crossing the street. With the consistent traffic flow, we can get students into their classes more
quickly as well. I think the most significant impact that the one-way street has had is on the safety of
students and staff. Students all remain in their vehicles until traffic comes to a complete stop. All
students exit their cars at the same time and cross safely to the school side of the street. Students who
walk to school now cross at one of the designated crossing zones and we no longer have the need for
staff to enter the flow of traffic to stop cars and allow students to cross

I hope this helps. Please let me know if you're in need of anything else. We look forward to hearing the
results of the City Council.

Karen Apostoli

Director of Business and Operations

West Chicago Elementary School District 33

Ph: 1.630.293.6000 ext. 1227
7% WEST CHICAGO

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
DISTRICT 55 Trglher for Exellince % [ Tuntos pov lo Eloelinctar]

Website: www.wego33.org
Twitter: www.twitter.com/WeGoD33
Facebook: www.facebook.com/wegoD33

This message and any attachment thereto is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC 2510 et seq). It may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged within the
meaning of applicable law. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail, permanently
remove this message and any attachments thereto from your system, and destroy any hard copies thereof: do not disclose the contents
or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this message or any attachments. If you have any doubt as to the
authenticity of this message or any attachment thereto, please contact the sender immediately. Any copying, disclosure, distribution,
or other action is taken or omitted to be taken with respect to an erroneously received or inauthentic message or attachment is
prohibited. Communications sent or received by West Chicago Elementary School D33 may be subject to inspection, copying, and
disclosure under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).



RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-0069

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING CONTINUED EFFORTS TO RESOLVE PUBLIC
SAFETY CONCERNS WITH THE SAFE-T ACT

WHEREAS, providing a safe and secure community for all City of West Chicago residents
and business owners is a focus of the City Council and City staff, including the West Chicago
Police Department personnel; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2021, the Illinois Safety, Fairness, and Equity-Today Act
("SAFE-T Act") was signed into law. The SAFE-T Act imposes significant changes impacting
many aspects of the criminal justice system, and

WHEREAS, City officials and staff worked with the Illinois Association of Chiefs of
Police and the DuPage County States Attorney's Office to share public safety concerns about the
SAFE-T Act after its initial release, and during consideration of subsequent trailer bills; and

WHEREAS, the General Assembly has since made limited changes to the SAFE-T Act,
but there are still many provisions in the new law that create serious public safety concerns; and

WHEREAS, City of West Chicago officials support certain elements of the SAFE-T Act
and have already implemented certain elements, including the use of police body cameras long
before they were required by State law; and

WHEREAS, the SAFE-T Act, however, continues to contain several elements that impact
the ability of the City staff to most effectively provide police services, including, but not limited
to, unreasonable limitation on the ability of courts to detain individuals charged with serious crimes
pending trial, unreasonably limiting police officer discretion to make arrests, imposing
unreasonable police certification and decertification standards, and mandating unreasonable
custodial accommodations; and

WHEREAS, there is an opportunity for legislators to continue to work with public safety
representatives and all community stakeholders to further amend the SAFE-T Act to address
outstanding public safety concerns.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council members of
the City of West Chicago, DuPage County, and State of Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: Each of the recitals in the Whereas paragraphs set forth above are
incorporated into Section 1 of this Resolution.



SECTION 2: The City Council of the City of West Chicago strongly encourages State
legislators to invite to the discussion and work with public safety officials and other community
stakeholders to address our remaining concerns with the SAFE-T Act and look to other State’s
successes in these areas to craft modified legislation that addresses the very real concerns of those
who crafted the original law, but that takes into account the needs of the law enforcement
community to provide a safe environment for those they are sworn to protect.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

APPROVED this 21st day of November 2022.

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Ruben Pineda, Mayor
ATTEST:

Valeria Perez, Executive Assistant

437284 2



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
November 21, 2022

OPERATING ACCOUNT

FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

534,682.67

160,633.52
49,937.00
121,673.88
73,274.37
127,316.86
1,369.76

477.28



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

94247
94247
94247
94247
94247
94247
94247
94247
94247
94247

94248

94249
94249

94250
94250

94251
94251
94251
94251

94252
94253

94254
94254

94255
94255
94255

94256

94257
94257
94257
94257
94257
94257
94257
94257
94257
94257
94257
94257
94257

11/16/22
14:44:40

- 40 - OPERATING FUND

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100

105100

105100
TOTAL

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

DATE ISSUED

11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22

11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22
11/21/22

11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22

11/21/22

11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22

11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22

12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617

5384

11546
11546

12722
12722

15559
15559
15559
15559

13477
12365

14839
14839

3829
3829
3829

5340

5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY

AIRGAS USA, LLC

ALL TYPES ELEVATORS, INC.
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS, INC.

ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING COM
ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING COM

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

ANCEL, GLINK, DIAMOND, BU

ANDY FRAIN SERVICES

ARIES INDUSTRIES, INC
ARIES INDUSTRIES, INC

INC.

ATLAS BOBCAT,

ATLAS BOBCAT, IN
ATLAS BOBCAT, IN

S
C.

BLUE FROST, INC

BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,
BOB RIDINGS,

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

4225
4225

4672
4672

4600
4618
4600
4650

4236
4231

4603
4603

4603
4400
4400

4430

4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804

PAGE NUMBER:

VENCHK21

1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

OCT 2022
OCT 2022
OCT 2022
OCT 2022
OCT 2022
OCT 2022
OCT 2022
OCT 2022
OCT 2022
OCT 2022

INVOICE #9991578983 DATED

INVOICE #20111687 DATED 1
INVOICE #20112008 DATED 1

PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MATER
PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MATER

INVOICE # 1RKQ-CJJJ-7WX4
INVOICE # 1HWY-13T3-1X36
INVOICE #1KGT-J9WY-PXRC D
INVOICE #13NW-W3PY-4XR1l D

HEARING OFFICER FOR APPLI
INVOICE # 328942

INVOICE #417638 DATED 10-
INVOICE #417610 DATED 10-

INVOICE #BT9302 DATED 10-
INVOICE #K50753 DATED 10-
INVOICE #K50805 DATED 10-

INVOICE #96480632 DATED 1

61L FRONT WHEELWELL LINER
DELIVERY

NEW MUNICIPAL LICENSE & T
PURCHASE OF ONE 2022 FORD
USE STD 60" CAB/AXLE, 40
ADD POWER WINDOWS/LOCKS/M
EXTRA HEAVY SERV SUSPENSI
ALL TERRAIN TIRES (NO SPA
SKID PLATE

ENGINE BLOCK HEATER

HD DUAL ALTERNATORS

DUAL BATTERIES

63A UTILITY LIGHTING

AMOUNT

36

172.
172.
173.
36.
127
521,
123.
.22
74
886.

176.

341.
198.
5319/

191.
1,027.
.60

1,218

62

103.
303.
208.
678.

1,312,

6,815.

13
21

3,717.
1,901.
2,069.
7,688.

168.

175.
2951,
208.
31,895.
17,0675
885.
125.
150.
95.
95
115.
200.
150.

.92

57
57
09
92
15
91
35

10
80

18
00
00

26
34

.99

7/
96
30
96

50

73

.68
.48
.16

28
87
22
37

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

11/22



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

11/16/22
14:44:40

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT DATE ISSUED
94257 105100 11/21/22
94257 105100 11/21/22
94257 105100 11/21/22
94257 105100 11/21/22
94257 105100 11/21/22
94257 105100 11/21/22
94257 105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
94258 105100 11/21/22
94258 105100 11/21/22
94258 105100 11/21/22
94258 105100 11/21/22
94258 105100 11/21/22
94258 105100 11/21/22
94258 105100 11/21/22
94258 105100 11/21/22
94258 105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
94259 105100 11/21/22
94260. 105100 11/21/22
94261 105100 11/21/22
94261 105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
94262 105100 11/21/22
94262 105100 11/21/22
94262 105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
94263 105100 11/21/22
94264 105100 11/21/22
94264 105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
94265 105100 11/21/22
94265 105100 11/21/22
94265 105100 11/21/22
94265 105100 11/21/22
94265 105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
94266 105100 11/21/22
94266 105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
94267 105100 11/21/22
94268 105100 11/21/22
94269 105100 11/21/22

5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346
5346

7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994

14784
10912
13021

13021

1843
1843
1843

15636
15271

15271

12380
12380
12380
12380
12380

11643
11643
13257
151

5511

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

BOB
BOB
BOB
BOB
BOB
BOB
BOB

RIDINGS,
RIDINGS,
RIDINGS,
RIDINGS,
RIDINGS,
RIDINGS,
RIDINGS,

ASSOC.
ASSOC.
ASSOC.
ASSOC.
ASSOC.
ASSOC.
ASSOC.
ASSOC.
ASSOC.

DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON
DICKSON

BOND,
BOND,
BOND,
BOND,
BOND,
BOND,
BOND,
BOND,
BOND,

RRRIPRRRRRR
Lo lLe Bl BUVRL B BU VAL L o)

S s s s s s s s s

BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS
BROTHERS ASPHALT PAVING,

INC
INC

CASE LOTS,
CASE LOTS,

INC.
INC.
INC.

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,

CENTENNIAL COUSELING CENT
EXSTREAM CLEAN, LLC
EXSTREAM CLEAN, LLC

CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION

CLIFFORD-WALD
CLIFFORD-WALD
COMCAST CABLE
COMED

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804
4804

4012
4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4100

4502
4807
4650

4650

4217
4216
4209

4225
4230

4230

4225
4225
4225
4225
4225

4600
4600
4109
4204

4806

PAGE NUMBER:

VENCHK21
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

BUILT IN FACTORY TRAILER
FACTORY BLACK RUNNING BOA
872 REARVIEW CAMERA KIT
110V POWER OUTLET

CHROME BUMPER DECOR
FACTORY BACKUP ALARM
MOLDED MUDFLAPS, FRT PR

SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES

REN
REN
REN
REN
REN
REN
REN
REN
REN

PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL

INVOICE # 816010
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-0024

DATED 09-1
DATED 11-0

INVOICE #13721
INVOICE #14552

20-R-0058
20-R-0058
20-R-0058

RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.

STATEMENT DATE: 11 02 202
INVOICE #

INVOICE #

INV-1862
INV-1874

CARPET RUNNER S
CARPET RUNNER S
CARPET RUNNER S
CARPET RUNNER S
CARPET RUNNER S

BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY
BI-WEEKLY

GIS PLOTTER INK (HP T2600
DELIVERY CHARGE FOR INK C
11/5-12/4/22
9/30-10/31/22

B3E - USB-C CABLE - USB-C

37

3,
1,

1,
1,

9,

35,

1,
3,

5,

2,

1,

1,

2

AMOUNT

249,
300.
31955
175.
.00
135.

75.
.00

200

592

250.
.01
176.
336.

84.
953.
366.

84.
210.
295.

836

63

679.

414

200.
600.
850.
650.

100.
485.

890.
375.

183
12
18
12

243
13

469.
369.

147.

00
00
00
00

00
00

00

00
00
00
00
06
00
00
07

.00

91

.80
494.
909.

50
30

00
00
00
00

00
00

00
00

.65
.05
.20
.80
151
L.

25
95

%75
.48
257.

23
90
76

42

11/22



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 11/16/22
TIME: 14:44:40

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

94270
94270
94270
94270

94271
94272
94273
94274
94275
94276
94277

94278
94278

94279

94280
94280

94281

94282
94282

94283
94283

94284
94284
94284

94285
94285
94285
94285
94285
94285
94285
94285
94285
94285
94285

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
TOTAL

105100

105100

105100
TOTAL

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

DATE ISSUED

11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22

11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22

11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22

11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22
11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22

11/21/22

11/21/22
CHECK

11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22
11/21/22

11805
11805
11805
11805

15639
15629
871
11433
9839
13958
14725

273
273

8973

3491
3491

8760

15084
15084

15587
15587

14755
14755
14755

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,

DONALD L COMSTICK DBA ROC
DUMANOVIC, SASH
DUPAGE COUNTY ANIMAL CONT

DUPAGE TOPSOIL, INC.

EJ EQUIPMENT INC.
ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS

ELLIOTT ELECTRIC, INC
EMERGENT SAFETY SUPPLY
EMERGENT SAFETY SUPPLY

ENGINEERING RESOURCE ASSO

FLOLO CORPORATION
FLOLO CORPORATION

GARY SPIELMAN PLUMBING, I

GAS DEPOT
GAS DEPOT

GIOVANNI ARELLANO DBA FIE
GIOVANNI ARELLANO DBA FIE

GOVTEMPSUSA
GOVTEMPSUSA
GOVTEMPSUSA

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

4400
4802
4420

4650
4604

4806

4630
4630

4430

131200
131100

4212
4212

4225
4225
4225

4650
4603
4225
4225
4604
4650
4624
4225
4225
4650
4650

PAGE NUMBER:

VENCHK21
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

9/12-10/18/22
9/12-10/18/22
9/12-10/18/22
9/12-10/18/22

INVOICE #000007
REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST FOR
INVOICE # 17628
PULVERIZED TOPSOIL TO BE
INVOICE #W14598 DATED 11-
KYOCERA 3540IDN FOR COMMU
INVOICE #26910 DATED 08-2

INVOICE #1902767004 DATED
INVOICE #1902767366 DATED

AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL SERV

INVOICE #455733 DATED 10-
INVOICE #455734 DATED 10-

INVOICE #I1583 DATED 11-0

5,000 GALS 89 RFG AND 2,5
5,000 GALS 89 RFG AND 2,5

INVOICE: 10-05
INVOICE: 11-02

J. GUTIERREZ
J. GUTIERREZ
J. GUTIERREZ

INVOICE #9489869306 DATED
764

CITY HALL REFRIGERATO
CITY HALL LIGHTS

HEAT RESISTANT WHEEL

509

INVOICE #9493104880 DATED
INVOICE #9476115192 DATED
INVOICE #9474532497 DATED
LED REBATE

FM BELTS

3

AMOUNT

1,945
5,617
14,994

22,808

60.
587.
25
780.
1,000.
699.

3,871

263.
63.
326.

2,187.
b ChIC )
.00
1,950.

31961

17,413

10,839.
28,252,

300.
7507
1,050.

858.
858.
p3 ]!

858

2,574.

474.
.43
106.
.68
27.
.74
325.
415.
1,934,
-200.
249.

43

263

.78
.18
.65
250.
.16

55

00
73
00
00
00
99

.76

00
12
12
44
09
09

00

SIS

11
26

00
00
00

32
32

95
04
02
38
27
60
44

00
44

11/22



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 11/16/22
TIME: 14:44:40

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

94285
94285
94285
94285
94286
94287
94287
94288
94289
94290
94291
V94292
V94292
V94292
94293
94294
94295
94296
94296
94297
94298
94299
94299
94299
94299
94299
94299
94299
94299
94300
94301
94301

94302

DATE ISSUED
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL VOUCHER
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22

2013
2013
2013
2013
11471
14818
14818
11307
13701
5861
7838
2847
2847
2847
4836
15510
14865
15643
15643
2084
12639
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
2298
10042
10042

8248

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

GROOT INDUSTRIES, INC

HAWK FORD

HAWK FORD

HEALTHSMART

HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP-ILL
HINCKLEY SPRING WATER COM
TREASURER, STATE OF ILLIN
IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT SEC
IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT SEC
IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT SEC
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
INTEGRATED CONTROL TECHNO
INTERSTATE POWER SYSTEMS
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES,
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES,
JEWEL-0SCO

KIESLER’S POLICE SUPPLY,
KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDWEST

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES, I
LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANA
LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANA

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C.

4053
4603
4650
4807
4054
4054
4054
140000
4225
4603
4110
4110
4680
4618
4604
4650
4650
4650
4604
4650
4650
4650
4202
4225
4225

4100

PAGE NUMBER:

VENCHK21
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

FM BELTS
DRY WIPES
INVOICE #9488213464 DATED
INVOICE #9489045402 DATED

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL AT W
INVOICE #519311 DATED 11-
INVOICE #519314 DATED 11-
ANNUAL FLEX ADMIN FEES 7/
INVOICE #365439 DATED 11-
BOTTLED WATER

INVOICE #124965 DATED 11-
3RD QTR 2022

3RD QTR 2022

3RD QTR 2022

2023 MEMBERSHIPS

INVOICE #W14638 DATED 11-
INVOICE #C042062675:01 DA
INVOICE #9107499867 DATED
INVOICE #9107499867 DATED
113 HOLIDAY GIFT CARDS FO
INVOICE # IN201724

DATED

DATED

DATED

DATED

DATED

DATED

DATED
DATED

INVOICE #100389627
INVOICE #100408748
INVOICE #100415414
INVOICE #100420930
INVOICE #100425183
INVOICE #100427754
INVOICE #100432981
INVOICE #100446017

INVOICE # 10667024
INVOICE # 6954323-2022103
INVOICE # 1088361-2022103

INVOICE # 12230

4

AMOUNT

273.
226.
347.
316.
4,811.

1,799.

1,342

439.
.15

1,782

110.

72

80.
2,512.

3,339.

556.
.50
.00

556
4,452

2,000.

1,436

250.
250.
500.

&0 1/S7/

34

142.
280.
281.
284.
284.
285.
288.
290.
2,137.

332.
201.

.65
.90

352
553

2,978

80
80
31
32
27

96

.23

92

50

.37

88
83

00
50

00

.00

.46

00
00
00

25

.00

66
08
24
55
74
74

13
28

65

25

.40

11/22



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 11/16/22
TIME: 14:44:40

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT

94302

94303
94304

94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305
94305

94306
94306

94307

94308
94308
94308
94308

94309
94309
94309
94309

94310
94311

94312
94312
94312
94312
94312
94312

DATE ISSUED
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22

231
5000

6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601
6601

10925
10925

5366

4735
4735
4735
4735

14569
14569
14569
14569

3739
15518

15470
15470
15470
15470
15470
15470

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C.

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY COM

MEADE, INC

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, I

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS

ORKIN
ORKIN
ORKIN
ORKIN

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PECK, DANIEL

PEERLESS NETWORK
PEERLESS NETWORK
PEERLESS NETWORK
PEERLESS NETWORK
PEERLESS NETWORK
PEERLESS NETWORK

4225
4226

4650
4650
4640
4650
4603
4624
4650
4622
4650
4225
4650
4650
4604
4650
4604
4225
4650
4615
4650

4626
4626

4804

4650
4603
4603
4603

4225
4225
4225
4225

4211
4212

4202
4202
4202
4202
4202
4202

PAGE NUMBER:

VENCHK21
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

INVOICE # 12228

CITY HALL REFRIGERATO
2022 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

INVOICE # 59939

INVOICE #60667 DATED 10-2
INVOICE #59471 DATED 10-0
INVOICE #60094 DATED 10-1
INVOICE #60096 DATED 10-1
INVOICE #60232 DATED 10-1
OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

OCT 2022

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-0091
RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-0091

QUOTE #9MJS000514 DATED 0

RUSTPROOF
STOCK
STOCK

770

2022 PEST CONTROL SERVICE
2022 PEST CONTROL SERVICE
2022 PEST CONTROL SERVICE
2022 PEST CONTROL SERVICE

2023 PROPOSED BUDGET HEAR
INVOICE #00033

11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22

5

AMOUNT

2,794

5,772.

43

394.

150.
.38
227.
1,842.
129.
15.
729.
389.
639.
.00
.00
398.
.95
1,031.
.92
697.
.98
114.
268.
9,930.

2,798
424

5,465.
5,507.
10,972.

12,345.

7hIe
.08
.26

40.
O

98

70.
55}
52.
.00
245.

68

27.
200.

6,156.
1,009.
2,168.
21,872.
668.
2,577.

.50

90

.00

00
26

76
99
92
99
00
91
46

22
ahe]
55
77
11
30
31
29
60
00
65
91
90
00
00
00
00
60
00
88
10
20
94

19
30

11/22



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

11/16/22
14:44:40

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

94312
94312
94312
94312
94312
94312
94312
94312

94313
94314
94315
94315
94315
94315
94315
94316
94317
94318
94318
94319
94320
94321
94321
94321
94321
94321
94321
94322
94323
94324
94324
94325
94326

94327

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT DATE ISSUED
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22

TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22

TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22

TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22

TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22

TOTAL CHECK
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22
105100 11/21/22

94327

TOTAL CHECK

15470
15470
15470
15470
15470
15470
15470
15470

11045
3714
492
492
492
492
492
15558
11697
12229
12229
10927
15642
13908
13908
13908
13908
13908
13908
4774
11249
4095
4095
1762
14154

9209
9209

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER

NETWORK
NETWORK
NETWORK
NETWORK
NETWORK
NETWORK
NETWORK
NETWORK

PEERLESS
PEERLESS
PEERLESS
PEERLESS
PEERLESS
PEERLESS
PEERLESS
PEERLESS

ROBBI PETERSON

POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
RAY
RAY
RAY
RAY
RAY

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

0’ HERRON,
O’ HERRON,
O’ HERRON,
O’ HERRON,
O’ HERRON,

REVOLUTION BRANDING INC.

RIGGS BROS. OF ST. CHARLE

INC.
INC.

RJN GROUP,
RJN GROUP,

ROWELL CHEMICAL CORP.
RUEDA, MARI

TRUCK
TRUCK
TRUCK
TRUCK
TRUCK
TRUCK

CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF

RUSH
RUSH
RUSH
RUSH
RUSH
RUSH

SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,
SIEVERT ELECTRIC SVC
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPAN
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPAN
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, IN

SUBURBAN PROPANE

THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIAT
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIAT

4603
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4212
4400
4110
4410
4626
128300
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4400
4430
4603
4603
4207
4650

4225
4225

PAGE NUMBER:

VENCHK21
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22
11/15-12/14/22

PARKING RECEIPT # 124/629
INVOICE #410989156 DATED
INVOICE # 2232286

INVOICE # 2232284

INVOICE # 2232285

INVOICE # 2231493

INVOICE # 2231676
INVOICE: 58804

INVOICE #170302 DATED 11-

RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-0043
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-0041

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-0090

RELEASE OF CURB CUT DEPOS
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED
DATED

INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE

#3029947542
#3030015690
#3030024171
#3030025285
#3030068525
#3030055596

INVOICE #22090 DATED 10-2

INVOICE #S109009 DATED 10

INVOICE
INVOICE

#P39672 DATED 10-
#P39628 DATED 10-

INVOICE #208291 DATED 10-

INVOICE #7800-503012 DATE

PROCESSING & MAILING OR R
PROCESSING & MAILING OR R

3,
21
31
2,
4!
8,
7,

68,

1,

1[

1,

4,
93,
97

6,

2,

1,

3,
1,

1,

1,
1,
2,

6

AMOUNT

531.85
440.93
906.86
713.66
636.41
284.17
738.71
477.28
182.48

75.00
206.68

64.99
305.95
64.99
61.99
985.68
483.60

000.00
375.00
457.50
257.40
714.90
396.39
625.00
224.53
355.73
489.21
149.74
522.18
150.24
891.63
44.00
950.00
300.97
146.09
447.06
596 .05
869.16
447.12

447.13
894 .25

11/22



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 7
DATE: 11/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO VENCHK21
TIME: 14:44:40 CHECK AND VOUCHER REGISTER ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT DATE ISSUED ----m————————= VENDOR=- === mmmm e e = = ACCT ——=———- DESCRIPTION--——=—= AMOUNT
94328 105100 11/21/22 12102 THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP, 4225 RESOLUTION NO. 17-R-0048 85,958.32
94329 105100 11/21/22 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP 4100 STATEMENT DATE: 10 14 202 300.00
94330 105100 11/21/22 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTE 4872 ROLL UP SIGN DYNALITE 223.35
94330 105100 11/21/22 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTE 4872 ROLL UP SIGN DYNALITE 223035
94330 105100 11/21/22 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTE 4418 INVOICE #38262 DATED 11-0 1,250.00
94330 105100 11/21/22 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTE 4872 WRONG WA Y SIGN 293.50
TOTAL CHECK 1,990.20

94331 105100 11/21/22 12839 TRAFFIC CONTROL CORPORATI 4226 INVOICE #138128 DATED 08- 603.00
94332 105100 11/21/22 2027 TRANS UNION CORPORATION 4225 INVOICE # 10200276 192.43
94333 105100 11/21/22 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATIO 4423 INVOICE # 082313 736.00
94334 105100 11/21/22 15612 UNIFIRST FIRST AID CORP D 4615 INVOICE #G101745 DATED 10 52.08
94335 105100 11/21/22 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 4630 FILTER 87.42
94335 105100 11/21/22 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 4626 INVOICE #139613 DATED 10- 316.81
TOTAL CHECK 404.23

94336 105100 11/21/22 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 4225 11/7-12/6/22 1,541.15
94336 105100 11/21/22 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 4225 11/7-12/6/22 76.02
94336 105100 11/21/22 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 4202 11/7-12/6/22 38.01
94336 105100 11/21/22 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 4202 11/7-12/6/22 38.01
94336 105100 11/21/22 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 4202 11/7-12/6/22 38.01
TOTAL CHECK 1,731.20

94337 105100 11/21/22 4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA 4621 INVOICE #0312932 DATED 10 870.87
94337 105100 11/21/22 4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA 4621 INVOICE #0312964 DATED 10 1,368.00
TOTAL CHECK 2,238.87

94338 105100 11/21/22 15462 WATERLOGIC USA, INC. 4650 INVOICE # 1864523 39.00
94339 105100 11/21/22 4530 WEST CHICAGO POLICE DEPAR 4650 REPLENISH INVESTIGATIVE F 2,000.00
TOTAL FUND 534,682.67

TOTAL REPORT 534,682.67



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 11/16/22
TIME: 14:24:57

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20221121 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

01
01
01
01

128300
131100
131200
140000

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

010110
010110
010110

4012
4100
4650

DUE TO/FROM MISC
INVENTORY-DIESEL
INVENTORY-GASOLI
PREPAID EXPENDIT

CORP COUNSEL-SAL
LEGAL FEES
MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010207
010207
010207
010207
010207
010207
010207
010207

4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4236

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
LAKESHORE RECYCL

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-SPECIAL PROJ

010208
010208
010208
010208

4212
4212
4212
4212

ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210
010210
010210

4202
4202
4600

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

010501
010501
010501
010501
010501

4053
4100
4110
4202
4680

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010502
010502
010502

4202
4202
4225

TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
COMPUTER/OFFICE

HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
LEGAL FEES
TRAINING & TUITI
TELEPHONE & ALAR
SPECIAL EVENTS

TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58

15642
15084
15084
4836

7994
7994
5861

2013
2013
2013
2013
231
6601
6601
13477

15518
15558
15587
15587

15470
4207
12617

11307
7994
15629
15470
2084

15470
4207
14755

RUEDA, MARI

GAS DEPOT

GAS DEPOT

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LE

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
HINCKLEY SPRING WATER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
MENARDS

MENARDS

ANCEL, GLINK, DIAMOND

PECK, DANIEL

REVOLUTION BRANDING I
GIOVANNI ARELLANO DBA
GIOVANNI ARELLANO DBA

PEERLESS NETWORK
VERIZON WIRELESS
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL

HEALTHSMART

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
DUMANOVIC, SASH
PEERLESS NETWORK
JEWEL-0SCO

PEERLESS NETWORK
VERIZON WIRELESS
GOVTEMPSUSA

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00099938-01
00099986-01
00099986-01
00099992-02

00099%94-01
00099994-01
00099993-01

00099977-01
00099977-02

00099848-02
00099995-01

00099997-01
00099999-01
00099998-01
00099998-02

00099344-01
00099994-01
00100001-01

00100000-01

00099937-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
539 BELLEVIEG450
109221 G450
109219 G450

2023 MEMBERSG450

OCT 2022 G450
OCT 2022 G450
2575377 1103G450

9476432027 G450
9476857322 G450
9474532497 G450
9476115192 G450
86666802 G450
OCT 2022 G450
60094 G450
3478113 G450
00033 G450
58804 G450
10-05 G450
11-02 G450
1210244 G450

980505522-00G450

OCT 2022 G450
F1022032 G450
OCT 2022 G450
IPELRA G450
1210244 G450

HOLIDAY CARDG450

1210244 G450
980505522-00G450
4070483 G450

ooo o oooo

[=NeNeNoNoNo NNl o

(=] ooocoo o o oo o oooo o

o oo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/22

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

1

AMOUNT

2625
10839
17413

32877.

250.
.01
80.

3836

4166

106
263
1934
415
43
697
2798
1312

7570.

200
1000
300
750

2250

6156
38

6291.

110
1176
587
1009

6640
2168

38
858

.00
0bdb
.15
2000.

00

26

00

88

.89

.02
.68
.44
.60
.00
155
.00
.50

79

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.88

.01
Of*

10

99

.50
.00
.73
.10
3757.

25

358

.20
.01
312



PAGE NUMBER: 2
ACCTPAY1l
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/22

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 11/16/22
TIME: 14:24:57

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20221121 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -- TITLE - VENDOR --=-= P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ACCTG 0.00 3064.53
010503 4109 NETWORK CHARGES 13257 COMCAST CABLE 877120038038G450 0.00 469.90
010503 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00099819-01 DR12922 G450 0.00 147.42
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT 0.00 617.32
010504 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G450 0.00 38.01
010504 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 11643 CLIFFORD-WALD 00099925-01 SINV102709 G450 0.00 243.75
010504 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 11643 CLIFFORD-WALD 00099925-02 SINV102709 G450 0.00 13.48
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS 0.00 295.24
010510 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL OCT 2022 G450 0.00 1725557,
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN 0.00 172.57
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP 00099989-01 RED LIGHTS G450 0.00 300.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00099994-01 OCT 2022 G450 0.00 336.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE 00099944-01 12230 G450 0.00 2978.40
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE 00099944-02 12228 G450 0.00 2794.50
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 15639 DONALD L COMSTICK DBA 00099920-01 000007 G450 0.00 60.00
010613 4111 OFFICER TRAINING 11045 ROBBI PETERSON 00099945-01 124/629/90/3G450 0.00 75.00
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15470 PEERLESS NETWORK 1210244 G450 0.00 21872.94
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE 00099934-01 10667024 G450 0.00 332.65
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA 00099931-01 1088361-2022G450 0.00 352.65
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA 00099933-01 6954323-2022G450 0.00 201.25
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15636 CENTENNIAL COUSELING 00099922-01 COUNSELING G450 0.00 2100.00
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 2027 TRANS UNION CORPORATI 00099935-01 10200276 G450 0.00 192.43
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G450 0.00 1541.15
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 871 DUPAGE COUNTY ANIMAL 00099943-01 17628 G450 0.00 25.00
010613 4230 GRAFFITI REMOVAL 15271 EXSTREAM CLEAN, LLC 00099921-01 INV-1862 G450 0.00 485.00
010613 4230 GRAFFITI REMOVAL 15271 EXSTREAM CLEAN, LLC 00099946-01 INV-1874 G450 0.00 890.00
010613 4231 RECEPTION SUPPOR 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 00099947-01 328942 G450 0.00 6815.73
010613 4423 RADIO/RADAR EQUI 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00099941-01 082313 G450 0.00 736.00
010613 4502 COPIER FEES 14784 BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE 00099932-01 816010 G450 0.00 63.00
010613 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL OCT 2022 G450 0.00 52.91
010613 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC 00099987-01 1RKQCJJJ7WX4G450 0.00 62.99
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O’'HERRON, INC. 00099940-01 2231493 G450 0.00 61.99
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 00099942-01 2231676 G450 0.00 985.68
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 00099948-01 2232286 G450 0.00 64.99
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 00099948-02 2232284 G450 0.00 305.95
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 00099948-03 2232285 G450 0.00 64.99
010613 4618 AMMUNITION/FIREA 12639 KIESLER’S POLICE SUPP 00099991-01 IN201724 G450 0.00 34.00
010613 4618 AMMUNITION/FIREA 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC 00099990-01 1HWY13T31X36G450 0.00 103.71
010613 4640 CRIME PREVENTION 6601 MENARDS OCT 2022 G450 0.00 227.76
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 15462 WATERLOGIC USA, INC. 00099936-01 1864523 G450 0.00 39.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 4530 WEST CHICAGO POLICE D 00099988-01 FUND G450 0.00 2000.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS OCT 2022 G450 0.00 8.38

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 11/16/22
TIME: 14:24:57

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’'20221121 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -- TITLE - VENDOR--————————
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS

TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15470 PEERLESS NETWORK
010614 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010910 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
010910 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN

010921 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15470 PEERLESS NETWORK
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN

010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN

010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN

010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15510 INTEGRATED CONTROL TE
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 13021 CASE LOTS, INC

010921 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 13021 CASE LOTS, INC

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS

010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
010923 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
010923 4217 CEMETERY SEXTON 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010924 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 15643 J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIA
010924 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15470 PEERLESS NETWORK
010924 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 15559 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 2013 GRAINGER

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00099767-01

00099994-01

00097978-02
00097978-03
00097978-04
00097978-05
00098100-01
00098100-01
00098100-01
00099966-01
00099952-01
00099984-01

00099977-05

00099848-01
00099848-03
00099848-04

00098103-01
00098103-01
00098103-01

00099969-01

00099973-01
00099975-01
00099975-05

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
59939 G450
1210244 G450

980505522-00G450

OCT 2022 G450
OCT 2022 G450

1210244 G450
4134827295 G450
4134827255 G450
4134827220 G450
4134827276 G450
17471758 G450
17471759 G450
17471760 G450

W1l4638 G450
13721 G450
14552 G450

9489586694 G450
9493104906 G450
9493104898 G450
9477632427 G450
9489869306 G450
OCT 2022 G450

59471 G450
60096 G450
60232 G450

00-19382 G450
00-19383 G450
00-19378 G450

9107499867 G450
1210244 G450
1KGTJ9WYPXRCG450
100389627 G450
100425183 G450
9477632435 G450

0.

oo

o

o

o

[oNeNoNoNoNe)

[=N=NeReooNoNololeNeleloleNeleNeNeNeNeNe)

ooo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

3

11/22

AMOUNT

729.

46893.

668

744

84.

12
96

2577.
13.
12.
18.
12.
558
52.
68.

1436.

.80

494.

-200.

249.

.80

.74

.04

odhs)

639.

424.

398.

414

273

474
1031

8452.

850.
3600.
1200.

5650.
250.

3/5:37148
.96

303

142.
.74
27.

284

00

05

.19
76.

02

.21

00

5533

.15

30
65
05
20
80
00
00
00
00

50

00
44

46
00
22
13
00
00
00
00

00
85

66

38



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 4

DATE: 11/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:24:57 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/22
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’'20221121 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL
FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND
DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS OCT 2022 G450 0.00 4.95
010924 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS OCT 2022 G450 0.00 54.92
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00099975-02 100408748 G450 0.00 280.08
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00099975-03 100415414 G450 0.00 281.24
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00099975-04 100420930 G450 0.00 284.55
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00099975-06 100427754 G450 0.00 285.74
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00099975-07 100432981 G450 0.00 288.14
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00099975-08 100446017 G450 0.00 290.13
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14154 SUBURBAN PROPANE 00099956-01 7800-503012 G450 0.00 869.16
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-193692 G450 0.00 171.65
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS OCT 2022 G450 0.00 150.26
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS OCT 2022 G450 0.00 1842.99
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B 0.00 9344 .40
010925 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 15643 J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIA 00099969-01 9107499867 G450 0.00 250.00
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 11697 RIGGS BROS. OF ST. CH 00099957-01 170302 G450 0.00 375.00
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 14818 HAWK FORD 00099982-01 519311 G450 0.00 1342.23
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 14818 HAWK FORD 00099982-02 519314 G450 0.00 439.92
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 4774 SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO 00099968-01 22090 G450 0.00 44.00
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13701 HENDERSON TRUCK EQUIP 00099967-01 365439 G450 0.00 72.37
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00099978-02 3030015690 G450 0.00 355.73
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00099978-03 3030024171 G450 0.00 489.21
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00099978-04 3030025285 G450 0.00 149.74
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00099978-05 3030068525 G450 0.00 522.18
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00099978-06 3030055596 G450 0.00 150.24
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 14865 INTERSTATE POWER SYST 00099970-01 C042062675:0G450 0.00 8.46
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 2013 GRAINGER 9474035988 G450 0.00 43 .43
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, 00099958-01 410989156 G450 0.00 1206.68
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 00099976-02 P39672 G450 0.00 1300.97
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-194257 G450 0.00 9.08
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-194302 G450 0.00 98.26
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 5384 AIRGAS USA, LLC 00099955-01 9991578983 G450 0.00 176.18
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 6601 MENARDS OCT 2022 G450 0.00 129.92
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR 0.00 7163.60
010926 4210 REFUSE DISPOSAL 11471 GROOT INDUSTRIES, INC 00097958-01 1560 G450 0.00 1799.96
TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX 0.00 1799.96
011028 4054 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 2847 IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT 3RD QTR 22 G450 0.00 3339.00
011028 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00099994-01 OCT 2022 G450 0.00 1953.00
011028 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15470 PEERLESS NETWORK 1210244 G450 0.00 2440.93
011028 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL OCT 2022 G450 0.00 123.35
011028 4802 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI 00099876-01 8129 G450 0.00 699.99
0.00 8556.27

TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 11/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:24:57 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20221121 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -- TITLE - VENDOR P.0.’S INVOICE
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00099994-01 OCT 2022
011029 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15470 PEERLESS NETWORK 1210244

TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE
011030 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15470 PEERLESS NETWORK 1210244

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58

BATCH

G450
G450

G450

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

5

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/22

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AMOUNT

1366.
.86

3906
5272
2i7%3
2713
160633

06

.92
.66
.66
.52



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 6
DATE: 11/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:24:57 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/22

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20221121 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE====== ———————————- VENDOR~-===e e — e P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-01 FL2158 G450 0.00 31895.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-04 FL2158 G450 0.00 1675.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-05 FL2158 G450 0.00 885.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-06 FL2158 G450 0.00 125.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-08 FL2158 G450 0.00 150.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-09 FL2158 G450 0.00 95.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-10 FL2158 G450 0.00 95.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-11 FL2158 G450 0.00 115.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-12 FL2158 G450 0.00 200.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-13 FL2158 G450 0.00 150.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-14 FL2158 G450 0.00 249.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-15 FL2158 G450 0.00 300.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-17 FL2158 G450 0.00 395.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-18 FL2158 G450 0.00 175.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-19 FL2158 G450 0.00 200.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-20 FL2158 G450 0.00 135.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-21 FL2158 G450 0.00 75.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-22 FL2158 G450 0.00 175.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-23 FL2158 G450 0.00 295.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5346 BOB RIDINGS, INC. 00097338-24 FL2158 G450 0.00 208.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5366 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN 00098560-01 R1550730 G450 0.00 12345.00
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE 0.00 49937.00

0.00 49937.00

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 11/16/22
TIME: 14:24:57

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20221121 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

VENDOR

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE
053440 4204 ELECTRIC
053440 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU

TOTAL SEWER-SSA#2

053442 4211 PRINTING & BINDI

TOTAL SEWER-WWTR TREATMENT

053443 4054 UNEMPLOYMENT INS
053443 4110 TRAINING & TUITI
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
053443 4204 ELECTRIC

053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR
053443 4410 SEWER MAIN REPAI
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
053443 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58

11805
8973

3739

2847
12229
15470
11805
14755
9209
3829
3829
9839
12229
12617
12617
14839
14839
3829
4095
4735
273
3491
3491
4406
2013
2013
273
6601

CONSTELLATION NEWENER
ENGINEERING RESOURCE

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT
RJIJN GROUP, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK
CONSTELLATION NEWENER
GOVTEMPSUSA

THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
ATLAS BOBCAT, INC.
ATLAS BOBCAT, INC.

EJ EQUIPMENT INC.

RJN GROUP, INC.
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ARIES INDUSTRIES, INC
ARIES INDUSTRIES, INC
ATLAS BOBCAT, INC.
STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO
NAPA AUTO PARTS
EMERGENT SAFETY SUPP
FLOLO CORPORATION
FLOLO CORPORATION
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

EMERGENT SAFETY SUPP
MENARDS

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

P.0.’S

00098498-01

00099996-01

00099585-01

00099937-01
00099939-01
00099979-02
00099979-03
00099960-01
00099586-01

00099949-01
00099949-02
00099979-01
00099976-01

00099972-02
00099974-01
00099974-02

00099977-03
00099972-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
201384589-84G450
W2111900.13 G450
233691 G450
3RD QTR 22 G450
389901 G450
1210244 G450
201384589-84G450
4070483 G450
28346 G450
K50753 G450
K50805 G450
W14598 G450
375902 G450
OCT 2022 G450
OCT 2022 G450
417610 G450
417638 G450
BT9302 G450
P39628 G450
4496-194568 G450
1902767366 G450
455733 G450
455734 G450
148672 G450
9498683854 G450
9488213464 G450
1902767004 G450
OCT 2022 G450

o ©o o oo

o [eNejoNojeNeReloNeolleNoNe oo NeNeNoloNoNoNeNoNe Nol

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

7

11/22

AMOUNT

250.
2187.

2437.
25708
2171

556

4636
1945
858

173
36
13

40
63

226

263
4

119208.

121673

55
44

99
60
60

.50
4457.
.41
/8
.32
1447.
1901.
2069.
1000.
93257.
.09
.92
.48
7o
BF7ASTE
146.
.91
.12
1919.
35
87.
.80
347.
.00
.98

50

12
87
22
00
40

68
28
09

09
00
42

31

29

.88



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 11/16/22
TIME: 14:24:57

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20221121 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV

063447 4054
063447 4100
063447 4202
063447 4204
063447 4207
063447 4225
063447 4225
063447 4418
063447 4420
063447 4600
063447 4600
063447 4603
063447 4615
063447 4615
063447 4621
063447 4621
063447 4621
063447 4622
063447 4650
063447 4650

ACCOUNT

TITLE

'VENDOR

UNEMPLOYMENT INS
LEGAL FEES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
ELECTRIC

LAB SERVICES
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
DISTRIB SYSTEM R
PUMP STATION REP
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
PARTS FOR VEHICL
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
PARTS & EQUIPMEN
PARTS & EQUIPMEN
PARTS & EQUIPMEN
PARTS & EQUIP-PU
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448 4202
063448 4204
063448 4225
063448 4225
063448 4225
063448 4225
063448 4430
063448 4430
063448 4430
063448 4600
063448 4624
063448 4624
063448 4624
063448 4626
063448 4626
063448 4626
063448 4626

TELEPHONE & ALAR
ELECTRIC

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
WTP OPERATIONS R
WTP OPERATIONS R
WTP OPERATIONS R
COMPUTER/OFFICE
PARTS-BUILDING R
PARTS-BUILDING R
PARTS-BUILDING R
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS

TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58

2847
7994
15470
11805
1762
14755
9209
3349
14725
12617
12617
13908
15612
6601
11433
4823
4823
6601
15559
6601

15470
11805
11546
11546
12380
14569
11249
5340
8760
12617
2013
2013
6601
10925
10925
10927
4406

IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
PEERLESS NETWORK
CONSTELLATION NEWENER
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES
GOVTEMPSUSA

THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P
ELLIOTT ELECTRIC, INC
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
UNIFIRST FIRST AID CO
MENARDS

DUPAGE TOPSOIL, INC.
WATER PRODUCTS AURORA
WATER PRODUCTS AURORA
MENARDS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC
MENARDS

PEERLESS NETWORK
CONSTELLATION NEWENER
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS,
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS,
CINTAS CORPORATION
ORKIN

SIEVERT ELECTRIC SVC
BLUE FROST, INC

GARY SPIELMAN PLUMBIN
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

MENARDS

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
ROWELL CHEMICAL CORP.
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

P.0.’S

00099994-01

00099953-01
00099937-01
00099939-01
00099961-01
00099951-01

00099978-01
00099950-01

00098563-01
00099971-01
00099971-02
00099885-01
00099973-02

00099980-01
00099980-02
00097978-01
00098100-01
00099954-01
00099963-01
00099964-01

00099977-04
00099985-01

00097840-01
00097840-01
00097841-01
00099981-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
3RD QTR 22 G450
OCT 2022 G450
1210244 G450
201384589-84G450
208291 G450
4070483 G450
28346 G450
38262 G450
26910 G450
OCT 2022 G450
OCT 2022 G450
3029947542 G450
G101745 G450
OCT 2022 G450
054509 G450
0312932 G450
0312964 G450
60667 G450
13NWW3PY4XR1G450
OCT 2022 G450
1210244 G450
201384589-84G450
20111687 G450
20112008 G450
4135918832 G450
17459749 G450
S109009 G450
96480632 G450
I1583 G450
OCT 2022 G450
9489045402 G450
9493104880 G450
OCT 2022 G450
1639838 G450
1641079 G450
1376533 G450
139613 G450

OCO0OO0O0O0O0O0O0DO0DO0OO0DO0OO0OO0OO0OOO0OOOO

o

o

o

[=XeNeNeoNoNoloNoleleNelolleloNeNeNe)

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

8

11/22

AMOUNT

556

8284

36
224

52.
o T
780.
870.
1368.
.91
.30
.11

114

389
208
268

36428.

7738

'S

316

6396

36845

73274

.50
.00
.17
14994.
596.
858.
1447.
1250.
3871.
172.

65
05
31
13
00
76
57

.92
.53

08
00

87
00

63

.71
5617.
341.
198.
.25
70.
3950.
168.
3035
S22
.32
325.
13
5465.
5507.
8319
316.

18
00
00

00
00
00
00

27
99
31
29

81

.74

o7



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 11/16/22

TIME: 14:

24:57

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20221121 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV

083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453

ACCOUNT

4100
4225
4226
4226
4672
4672
4807
4807
4872
4872
4872

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND

TITLE VENDOR
LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12102 THOMAS ENGINEERING GR
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 12839 TRAFFIC CONTROL CORPO
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 5000 MEADE, INC
BIT PATCH-HOT 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
BIT PATCH-HOT 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
STREET IMPROVEME 10912 BROTHERS ASPHALT PAVI
STREET IMPROVEME 7838 TREASURER, STATE OF I
ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P
ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P
ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

P.0.’'S

00099994-01
00097975-01
00099959-01
00097968-01
00098640-01
00098640-01
00099124-01
00099962-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

OCT 2022
22-357
138128
702133
244400
244589
35028
124965
112957
113021
113054

BATCH

G450
G450
G450
G450
G450
G450
G450
G450
G450
G450
G450

o

o OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOO

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

9

11/22

AMOUNT

210.
.32
603.
394.
.26

1027.
35679.

2512.
435
.35
.50

85958

191

223
223
293
127316

127316

00

00
00

34
91
83

.86

.86



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 10
DATE: 11/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:24:57 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/22

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20221121 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 16 - MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ~—====- TITLE------ VENDOR-==== = e — e P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
163458 4204 ELECTRIC 151 COMED 0187077032 G450 0.00 1369.76
TOTAL MFT-PAYROLL 0.00 1369.76

0.00 1369.76

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 11/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:24:57 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20221121 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT --TITLE VENDOR P.0.’S INVOICE

433476 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 15470 PEERLESS NETWORK 1210244
TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND

TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 11/16/2022 TIME 14:24:58

BATCH

G450

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

11

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 11/22

SALES TAX
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AMOUNT
477.28
477.28
477.28
530230.67
4452.00

534682.67



